U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
Vermont Service Center
75 Lower Welden Street
St. Albans, VT' 05479-0001

April 18, 2012
Meeting Invitation

TO: USCIS National Stakeholders

FROM: U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services — Vermont Service Center

SUBJECT: Training Webex and Teleconference with Q & A —I-360 Violence
Against Women, T & U Visa

DATE: May 9, 2012 @ 1:00 pm (Eastern)

The Vermont Service Center invites you to participate in a Webex and
teleconference with Q & A session to discuss I-360 VAWA cases and T & U visa
cases. During this session, the VSC VAWA staff will provide overviews, provide
an update on the process and address questions and concerns.

If you are interested in participating in the Webex that will begin at 1:00 please
use the link below.

You are invited to attend an AT&T Connect iMeeting .

To connect to the Web Conference:

Click here: https://connectl6.uc.att.com/uscis/meet/?ExEventID=84886318

Do NOT follow the call in directions on the Webex log in screen, instead use the
call in information below.

Call date: May 9, 2012 (Wednesday)
Call time: 1:00 PM EASTERN TIME
Duration: 2 hr

Participant Call in number: 888-790-3591

Passcode 3215099
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